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From: em.ejfs.0.824695.ec6b1cbf@editorialmanager.com on behalf of Egyptian Journal of
Forensic Sciences Editorial Office <em@editorialmanager.com>

Sent: 27 March 2023 20:19

To: Rizky Merdietio Boedi

Subject: Confirmation of your submission to Egyptian Journal of Forensic Sciences - EJFS-

D-23-00121 - [EMID:38aed0bae0003bfc]

EJFS-D-23-00121
60 Years of Research in Dental Age Estimation: A Bibliometric Study Rizky Merdietio Boedi; Scheila Manica; Ademir
Franco Egyptian Journal of Forensic Sciences

Dear Mr. Merdietio Boedi,

Thank you for submitting your manuscript '60 Years of Research in Dental Age Estimation: A Bibliometric Study' to
Egyptian Journal of Forensic Sciences.

The submission id is: EJFS-D-23-00121
Please refer to this number in any future correspondence.

During the review process, you can keep track of the status of your manuscript by accessing the following website:
https://www.editorialmanager.com/ejfs/

If you have forgotten your username or password please use the "Send Login Details" link to get your login
information. For security reasons, your password will be reset.

Best wishes,

Editorial Office
Egyptian Journal of Forensic Sciences
www.ejfs.springeropen.com

This letter contains confidential information, is for your own use, and should not be forwarded to third parties.

Recipients of this email are registered users within the Editorial Manager database for this journal. We will keep your
information on file to use in the process of submitting, evaluating and publishing a manuscript. For more information
on how we use your personal details please see our privacy policy at https://www.springernature.com/production-
privacy-policy. If you no longer wish to receive messages from this journal or you have questions regarding database
management, please contact the Publication Office at the link below.

In compliance with data protection regulations, you may request that we remove your personal registration details at
any time. (Use the following URL: https://www.editorialmanager.com/ejfs/login.asp?a=r). Please contact the
publication office if you have any questions.



Rizky Merdietio Boedi

From: em.ejfs.0.84f17b.7cf90776@editorialmanager.com on behalf of Egyptian Journal of
Forensic Sciences Editorial Office <em@editorialmanager.com>

Sent: 27 July 2023 06:01

To: Rizky Merdietio Boedi

Subject: Your submission to Egyptian Journal of Forensic Sciences - EJFS-D-23-00121 -

[EMID:62d01b0a5202ada0]

EJFS-D-23-00121
60 Years of Research in Dental Age Estimation: A Bibliometric Study Rizky Merdietio Boedi; Scheila Manica; Ademir
Franco Egyptian Journal of Forensic Sciences

Dear Mr. Merdietio Boedi,

Your manuscript '60 Years of Research in Dental Age Estimation: A Bibliometric Study' (EJFS-D-23-00121) has been
assessed by our reviewers.

Their reports, together with any other comments, are below. Please also take a moment to check our website at
https://www.editorialmanager.com/ejfs/ for any additional comments that were saved as attachments.

Once you have made the necessary corrections, please submit a revised manuscript online at:
https://www.editorialmanager.com/ejfs/

If you have forgotten your username or password please use the 'Send Login Details' link to get your login
information. For security reasons, your password will be reset.

Please include a point-by-point response within the 'Response to Reviewers' box in the submission system and
highlight (with 'tracked changes'/coloured/underlines/highlighted text) all changes made when revising the
manuscript. Please ensure you describe additional experiments that were carried out and include a detailed rebuttal
of any criticisms or requested revisions that you disagreed with. Please also ensure that your revised manuscript
conforms to the journal style, which can be found in the Submission Guidelines on the journal homepage.

The due date for submitting the revised version of your article is 16 Aug 2023.

Please note, if your manuscript is accepted you will not be able to make any changes to the authors, or order of
authors, of your manuscript once the editor has accepted your manuscript for publication. If you wish to make any
changes to authorship before you resubmit your revisions, please reply to this email and ask for a 'Request for
change in authorship' form which should be completed by all authors (including those to be removed) and returned
to this email address. Please ensure that any changes in authorship fulfil the criteria for authorship as outlined in
SpringerOpen's editorial policies (http://www.springeropen.com/get-published/editorial-policies#authorship).

Once you have completed and returned the form, your request will be considered and you will be advised whether
the requested changes will be allowed.

By resubmitting your manuscript you confirm that all author details on the revised version are correct, that all
authors have agreed to authorship and order of authorship for this manuscript and that all authors have the
appropriate permissions and rights to the reported data.

Please be aware that we may investigate, or ask your institute to investigate, any unauthorised attempts to change
authorship or discrepancies in authorship between the submitted and revised versions of your manuscript.

We look forward to receiving your revised manuscript soon.



Best wishes,

Magdy Kharoshah
Egyptian Journal of Forensic Sciences
www.ejfs.springeropen.com

Reviewer reports:

Reviewer #2: The article is well studied and presented. Graphical Abstract are meaning full and good. But | find no
useful information or findings in the manuscript suitable to the journal standards nor to the researchers reading it. |
suggest the authors to statistic research journals instead of specialty journals

Reviewer #3: The paper is professionally written and well organized. The idea is crucial and certainly novel in the
field of Forensic Odontology. The work objective is clear, the method and results supported the purpose, and
references were properly cited, respecting the journal format. The research presents very interesting insights on the
progress and emerging trends in research related to Dental Age Estimation.

However, some concerns still to be addressed:

* Beginning of the research on Dental Age Estimation?? Was it in 1964 as mentioned in abstract and table 1,
no work was done to estimate age from teeth before that date?

* Keywords: add forensic odontology, why the authors did not use "forensic odontology" in the search
strategy?

* It would be better to add a Diagrammatic representation of the data generating process/Flow diagram of
data filtering.

* How many researchers conducted the search through Scopus for the search process? When the search was

conducted on the same day or multiple sessions, how did the authors avoid bias in the search process? Why was
Web of Science (WoS) not selected as the database of DAE?

* The Methodology section should be organized using subtitles for more clarification. Were the Visualization
networks using VOSviewer applied?

If improvements to the English language within your manuscript have been requested, you should have your
manuscript reviewed by someone who is fluent in English. If you would like professional help in revising this
manuscript, you can use any reputable English language editing service. We can recommend our affiliates Nature
Research Editing Service (http://bit.ly/NRES-HS) and American Journal Experts (http://bit.ly/AJE-HS) for help with
English usage. Please note that use of an editing service is neither a requirement nor a guarantee of publication. Free
assistance is available from our English language tutorial (https://www.springer.com/gb/authors-
editors/authorandreviewertutorials/writinginenglish) and our Writing resources
(http://www.biomedcentral.com/getpublished/writing-resources). These cover common mistakes that occur when
writing in English.

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
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Congratulations

Dear Rizky Merdietio Boedi
We are pleased to inform you that your article has just been
published:

Title

Sixty years of research in dental age estimation: a bibliometric study

Journal

Egyptian Journal of Forensic Sciences

DOI
10.1186/541935-023-00360-3

Publication Date

2023-09-18

Your article is available online here
https://doi.org/10.1186/s41935-023-00360-3 or as a PDF here
https://link.springer.com/content/pdf/10.1186/s41935-023-
00360-3.pdf.

Your article is published under the Creative Commons Attribution
license which allows users to read, copy, distribute and make
derivative works, as long as the author of the original work is cited.
You may self archive this article in any location of your choice,
including on your own website, an institutional repository or
funder’s repository and make it publicly available immediately.

How can I share my article?



Your final article (Version of Record) may be shared anywhere, at
any time, by you or by anyone providing they observe the terms of
CC BY and credit you as author, as described above.

So whether you want to share your article on a website, a scholarly
collaboration network, by email, on social media, in teaching, or
anywhere else, you're free to do so!

Announce your publication

We encourage you to forward this email to your co-authors.
Additionally we recommend you mention your article’s publication
and its DOI on your website or your social media profiles.

Citation Information

Your article can be cited by its DOI 10.1186/s41935-023-00360-3 in
the following form:
Author, Journal Title, Year, DOI

Author services to amplify your research

From video abstracts to article metrics to research data support,
find out about the author services and how these could benefit you
and your research.

Read more at
https://www.springernature.com/gp/authors/campaigns/keep-
research-in-motion

Thank you again for publishing with Springer Nature. We look
forward to your future contributions!

With kind regards,

Springer Nature Author Service

Did you know?

If you are using an ORCID iD and allow for auto-update, your article
will appear in your ORCID record automatically. ORCID iDs create
a unique, persistent and internationally recognized identifier that
attaches your identity to your work, such as articles and their
citations. More on ORCID benefits at
https://www.springernature.com/gp/researchers/orcid.

If you have any questions, please please check our support portal at
https://support.springernature.com/en/support/home or contact our Author Service
team at

ASJournals@springernature.com






